

# ANASOLARTE

• UX Designer •

## SKILLS

With over a decade of experience, I have technical skills using **Adobe Illustrator, Photoshop, InDesign, Figma, and Google Workspace** and UX design skills in **wireframing, prototyping, and user experience design**. My robust graphic design skills include **illustration, branding, and layout design**, complemented by knowledge of **design thinking, creative processes, and innovation in design**. Additionally, my soft skills in **client communication, collaboration, attention to detail, and problem-solving** ensure successful project outcomes.

## EDUCATION

2024 • Google UX Design Certificate

2015 • Shaw Academy  
Digital Marketing Diploma

2013 • Pontificia Universidad Javeriana  
Masters in Creative Industries Ventures

2012 • EINA - Escola de Disseny i Art  
Postgraduate in Creative Illustration and  
Visual Communication Techniques

2006-2011 • Pontificia Universidad Javeriana  
Master in Visual Arts with a Graphic  
Emphasis

## EXPERIENCE

**2015-2021 Comba Internacional** • Junior Consultant

As part of the design team we created Tejido Manigua Culturas Vivas from scratch, a brand that covers intercultural projects for the economic benefit of different ethnic groups in Colombia. We created intercultural product design workshops.

**2018 Fundación Rofé** • Junior Consultant

I designed a series of workshops for young people in prison. The objective of the workshops was to make them see the different job options that they could have once they were released. I used Lean start-up and Design Thinking methodology to create the workshops.

**2017-2018 Great Place to Work Colombia** • User Experience Designer

As part of the Transformation team on Great Place to Work and Great Culture to Innovate, my job was to make the clients of both companies have a memorable experience by "translating" highly conceptual content into entertaining and high-quality content.